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%~ HAMPSHIRE Constabulary

Pau! R. Keraaghan QPM LL.B MA DPM MCIPD Superintendent
Chlet Constable . . Prefessional Standards Department
Police Headquarters
West Hill
Our Ref.  P418/98/AW Winchester
_ Hampshire
Your Ref. 5022 5DB
Mrs G M MacKenzi¢ Tel. 01962 871164

Fax. 01962 871200 -

Code A 26" March 2001

Dear Mrs Mackenziz,

Following our recent telephone conversation I am writing fo cohfirm that DI Morgan and Code A i
have both received operational advice as set out in the letter sent to you by Mr Gear of the Police
Complaints Authority.

Also I can confirm that you are entirely right in your assertion that a copy of the notes made by your sister
was obtained by DC Maddison, and that the advxce DI Morgan received in relation to them was that she
should of ensured they wete exhibited.

In closing I offer my apologies, on behalf of the Constabulary, that you did not recelve the service you
ought to have done, as is evidenced by the need for officers to receive advice.

I am'pleased that you are very much happier with the further investigation being led by DCI Ray Burt, and I
have ensured that your kind comments about him have been brought to his attention, and to that of his
senior officer.

Yours sincerely,

Code A

Adrian Whiting,
Superintendent



